PUNIT

CHAUHAN

UI/UX DESIGNER

PHONE I 9990601629

EMAIL | chauhanpunit343@gmail.com

LOCATION I New Delhi

EXPERIENCEI 5 Years 0 Month

Key Skills

- Dreamweaver Cc
- Html5
- Jquery
- Photoshop Cc
- App Screen
- Bootstrap 4
- Emailer Design
- Adobe Illustrator Cc
- Responsive Site
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Xd
- CSS3
- Photoshop
- Bootstrap 5
- Figma
- Javascript
- Invision
- Social Media Banner
- Wireframing
- Web Designing
- Prototyping

Profile Summary

With over **5 years** of experience, I am a skilled UI/UX designer well-versed in creating and maintaining functional, responsive websites and mobile applications. My expertise lies in prototyping and visual designs, I am passionate about crafting attractive and user-friendly digital experiences.

Work Experience

UI / UX Designer

Maison D Auraine Pvt. Ltd 04/2021 - Present

- Developed interactive prototypes to demonstrate design concepts to client and stakeholder
- Create prototypes for various digital products

Web Designer

Design A Website 09/2019 - 08/2020

- Designed and implemented intuitive and visually appealing user interfaces for web and mobile application
- worked closely with client to understand their vision and requirement

Certification

 Diploma In Web Designing/Graphic

Languages

- English
- Hindi

Social links

 https://www.linkedin.com /i n/punitchauhan-ui-uxweb- graphicdesigner/

Strength

- Work well independently or in group
- Possess a Strong Creative Insight.
- Able to handle high pressure situations and deadlines

Junior Designer

DI Infotech 05/2018 - 04/2019

- Developed responsive websites using HTML5, Bootstrap 4, and CSS3,
- Designed impactful logos and social media banners,

Education

B.A – Hindi -2015
Ch Charan Singh University (CCSU), Meerut

12th- 2012 Uttar Pradesh ,

10th- 2010 Uttar Pradesh,

Projects

Project Name	URL
keune	https://www.keune.com/na/
Phlaboratories	https://www.phlaboratories.in/
Gkhair	https://www.gkhair.co.in/
The Kind Kart	https://www.thekindkart.com/
GITM Gurgaon	https://www.gitmgurgaon.com/
Ruptex	http://aeliteedge.com/ruptex-html/
AGM Credit Solutions	https://www.agmcreditsolutions.com/
Enersolindia	www.enersolindia.com
Sehwagacade my	http://aeliteedge.com/sehwagacademy/
Smiling Hugo	www.smilinghugo.com
Ryndock Realty LLC	http://aeliteedge.com/ryndock- realty-llc/
Sehwag Academy	www.piemc.com